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GANA-A’YOO, LIMITED
3900 C STREET, SUITE 100

ANCHORAGE, AK 99503

SIX MILE AUCTION FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS (FAQ)  
 Who are you?  

o Six Mile LLC is a subsidiary of Gana-A’Yoo and provides support to the Antarctic contract, 
which is managed by Leidos.  

 What is the auction phone number?  
o 919-757-1049 

 When is the phone answered?  
o We answer/returns calls during normal business hours and in the order received. 
o The office is open from 8:30am – 3:30pm Monday to Friday from 4/1/24 – 5/1/24 only.   

 What is your email address? 
o auction@6milellc.com 
o I did not get an answer to my email – please allow 2-3 business days.  

 Where is the auction being held? Online 
 Online - bid easily via a dedicated app at: Six Mile on the apple application store. 
 Everyone is welcome – this auction is open to the public. 
 You may access the Site when it is available. There is no guarantee of availability 

of the Site, Content, Auction Items or the Auction. The site may be occasionally 
down for service, upgrades, maintenance or for other reasons.  

 When is the auction being held? 
o Registration and pre-bid (you can enter your bid but it isn’t live) opens April 10th 
o Live auction April 17th  

 Where are the items staged?  
o At building 510, major cross streets are Patterson Rd and Cargo Rd. 
o The naval installation is not a public facility; you must read the base access information 

on the Bill of Lading (BOL) provided to you by Six Mile LLC prior to your arrival.  
 What are the driving directions to Naval Base Ventura County (NBVC) at Port of 

Hueneme (/waɪˈniːmi/) from the Ventura 101 Freeway?  
o Traveling to Port Hueneme from the 101 either North or South, exit at Victoria Ave. and 

proceed south.  Follow Victoria Avenue for about 6 miles to the NBVC Victoria Gate 
entrance.   

o Directions to Six Mile LLC from Victoria gate: Take an immediate left on to 23rd Avenue, 
and then turn right on to Patterson Road. As the road curves left, building 510 is clearly 
marked on your left.  
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o Directions to Six Mile LLC from Patterson (alternate) gate: After the sentry, continue
straight on Patterson road. As the road curves left, building 510 is clearly marked on your
left.

 How do I get on the Naval Base Ventura County (NBVC) installation?
You must pass the facility vetting successfully to enter the base. All drivers will be vetted 
at the gate; this can take up-to 2 hours depending on the base access line, plan 
accordingly. Security will be conducting a background check on the spot for all drivers, if 
you do not pass the background check, you will not be allowed on the base. All vehicles 
entering or exiting are subject to inspections. If an individual refuses to submit to an 
inspection upon entry, the individual will not be allowed access. If an individual refuses 
to submit to an inspection upon departing, he or she will be detained and appropriate 
action taken. To get on base you need a background check AND a Bill of Lading.

 When can I preview items being auctioned?
o Preview days are April 15 & 16.

 Will Six Mile LLC ship the items that I purchase?
o No, transportation of purchased items is the responsibility of the buyer.
o For coordination and to request a quote, contact Total Quality Logistics:

 Website: https://www.tql.com/
 Phone: (800) 580-3101

 When can buyers or designees pickup items and/or schedule the pickup of purchased items?
o Pick up dates are April 18th, 19th, 22nd, 23rd, 24th or 25th.
o A buyer or designee may not pick up an item without a paid receipt.
o Items will not be removed until the auction has closed and complete settlement is made.

 Are there forklifts available for personal use?
o Forklifts are not available for personal use; however, operators are available to load

purchased items. Items will not be loaded without a paid receipt.
o Operators cannot accept tips.

 Scheduling a time for item pick up is not required but is highly recommended; this allows us to
have your purchased items ready to load.

 How do I pick up my items?
o A Bill of Lading (BOL) is provided to you for base access. The Bill of Lading (BOL) expires

on April 25, 2024.
 I purchased a vehicle – how do I get the title?

o Please notify the office staff of your purchase and additional instructions will be provided
to you.

 What happens if I do not pick up my purchased items by close of business on 25 April and I have
not made advanced arrangements with anyone?

o You forfeit the purchase
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 What are the Terms of Sale?  
o All purchases must be paid in full on the day of sale.  
o The full list of the Terms & Conditions are available through the bidding platform. 

 What do I do with my Resale Cert?  
o Please provide your Resale Cert to the office during check-out 
o Elements of a Valid Resale Certificate: 

 Name and Address of Purchaser 
 Name and Address of Seller 
 Registration Number of Purchaser 
 Description of Property Purchased for Resale 

 Reason for Exemption 
o We will not accept expired resale certificates. 

 
*IMPORTANT 

 You must pass the facility vetting successfully to enter the base. All drivers will be vetted at the 
gate; this can take up-to 2 hours depending on the base access line, plan accordingly. Security 
will be conducting a background check on the spot for all drivers, if you do not pass the 
background check, you will not be allowed on the base.  

 All vehicles entering or exiting are subject to inspections. If an individual refuses to submit to an 
inspection upon entry, the individual will not be allowed access. If an individual refuses to submit 
to an inspection upon departing, he or she will be detained and appropriate action taken.  

 Upon arrival to the base, you MUST have a photo ID and, if driving, proof of auto insurance.  
 Installations can require every person in the vehicle to present an ID; if your ID is not up-to-date, 

you will not be able to gain base access.  
 All visitors over the age of eighteen must be in possession of a valid form of government-issues 

photo identification 
 You MUST drive through the gate to the auction area only. The Bill of Lading (BOL) provide does 

not guarantee access to the installation.  
 The privilege to access the installation may be revoked by the Commanding Officer at any time.  

 Escorts to or from the auction site will not be arranged or authorized, no exceptions.  
 Photography is strictly prohibited.  

 
 

 
Visitors must comply with all federal, state and local laws and NBVC 

instructions while on board the installation.  
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INSPECTION 
April 15th and 16th only. 8:30am – 3:30pm 

 
SALES DAY 
Registration and pre-bid (you can enter your bid but it is not live) opens April 10th 
Live auction April 17th  
 
PICKUP 
April 18, 19, 22, 23, 24 and 25 only.  8:30am – 3:30pm 
Pick-ups outside of the above dates and/or times may be considered  
Items will not be released unless you have a paid-in-full receipt 
 
Six Mile LLC and Antarctic Support Contract shall not be liable for any delays, non-delivery, other loss, or damage to or in 
connection with the product's transportation. All Auction Items are sold “as-is,” “where-is,” “with all faults,” and “as 
available.” Six Mile, LLC and Antarctic Support Contract do not make any representations or warranties, express, implied, or 
statutory, regarding the quality or condition of Auction Items described on the Site or provided through the Auction.  


